0047989 Meeting Minutes Interim Status Dangerous Waste Tank Systems Hanford Federal Facility Agreement and Consent Order Milestone M-32-00 PROJECT MANAGERS MEETING February 5, 1997 The undersigned indicate by their signatures that these meeting minutes reflect be actual occurrences of the above dated Project Mangers Meeting (PMM). Date: 9-4-97 R. Brown, Representative, Fluor Daniel Hanford, Inc. Date: <u>9-29-97</u> Jackson, Project Manager, Department of Energy, Richland Operations Office Date: 9/4/97 Thurman, Representative, Lockheed Martin Hanford Corporation Date: 10/06/97 U. h. l. R. W. Wilson, Unit Manager, Washington State Department of Ecology

Purpose: Discuss current Double-Shell Tank Farm issues related to Milestone M-32-00. Meeting minutes are attached. The minutes are comprised of the following:

Attachment 1 - Summary of Discussion, Agreements and Actions Attachment 2 - Attendance List

#### MILESTONE M-32-00 PROJECT MANAGERS MEETING February 5, 1997

#### Summary of Discussion, Agreements and Actions

This meeting was held to continue discussions on change control form M-32-96-02, which proposes new Hanford Federal Facility Agreement and Consent Order double-shell tank (DST) system integrity assessment interim milestones and target dates. Specifically, the wording of the certification statement, the selection of an independent, qualified, registered professional engineer (IQRPE), and the meaning of the IQRPE's certification statement were identified as issues to be resolved.

During discussions on the meaning of an IQRPE's certification statement, Ms. Laura Cusack, of the Washington State Department of Ecology (Ecology), stated that Ecology's position was that the IQRPE's certification included attesting to the tank's fitness for use. Ms. A. R. Sherwood, of Rust Federal Services of Hanford Inc. (RFSH), stated that the integrity assessment report reflects a tank system's condition; that the IQRPE certified the information in the report on the tank system's integrity; that the report is given to the owner/operator as a tool in their determination of whether the tank system is fit for use; and that Ecology could disagree with the owner/operator over this determination.

Mr. Tom Tebb, Ecology, stated that Ecology would provide new wording for a certification statement to be included in change control form M-32-02, would meet with the U.S. Department of Energy, Richland Operations Office (RL) only one more time, and if a mutual agreement was not reached at that time, Ecology would cease negotiations and tender its version of an appropriate signed change control form to RL. Mr. Dale Jackson, RL, stated that Ecology could leave the negotiations' table if it wishes, but that RL was committed to working out the issues.

Ms. Cusack mentioned that she wanted to see the Sub-Tank Structural Integrity Panel (Sub-TSIP) report on the mockup and the AW tank ultrasonic test evaluation. Mr. Keith Scott, of the SGN Eurisys Services Corporation (SESC), explained that the Sub-TSIP report may not be specific in its recommendations. He said that he would try to get the report in the next couple weeks. Mr. Tebb suggested a joint RL/Ecology conference call to convey the report's significance to the TSIP. Mr. Jackson said that he would consider the suggestion. Mr. Scott emphasized that the TSIP will not be the "final word" on the DST assessment strategy, that the IQRPE would be. Ms. Cusack explained that Ecology wanted to place this call because she believed that there was a misunderstanding over what the Sub-TSIP was to produce.

## MILESTONE M-32-00 PROJECT MANAGERS MEETING February 5, 1997

# Attendees

NAME	ORGANIZATION	
W. Russ Brown	Fluor Daniel Hanford	
Laura Cusack	Ecology	
Dale Jackson	DOE/RL-EAP	
Mark Ramsay	DOE/RL-WSD	
Keith Scott	SGN Eurisys Services Corporation	
Ana Sherwood	Rust Federal Services of Hanford Inc.	
Tom Tebb	Ecology	
Jack Thurman	Lockheed Martin Hanford Corporation	
Bob Wilson	Ecology	

FEBRUARY 5, 1997 WEWESDAY M-32 PHONE/MAIL STOP ORGANIZATION NAME KUSS BROWN 376-4026 BZ-35 FDH-TPAI 376-4851 A5-15 DALE TACKSON DOE-RL/EAP SESC Keith Srott 376-5445 84-5! 373-5609 RI-51 LMHC JACK THURMAN (509)736-3020 TOM TEBB Ecology Ecology (502) 736-3038 LAURA CUSACK (807) 736-3031 BOD W.lson faracy Mark Ramsay DOG/RL 376-7924 aug Sherwood Rust 374-6391

### Meeting Minutes Interim Status Dangerous Waste Tank Systems Hanford Federal Facility Agreement and Consent Order Milestone M-32-00

### PROJECT MANAGERS MEETING February 5, 1997

Name		MSIN	Name		MSIN
R. C. Bowman	WMH	H6-24	R. K. P'Pool	LMH	S5-03
W. R. Brown	FDH	G3-27	M. L. Ramsay	RL	S7-54
S. D. Brumley	LMH	H7-07	F. A. Ruck	FDH	H6-23
L. J. Cusack	Ecology	B5-18	K. V. Scott	SESC	S7-12
S. L. Dahl	Ecology	B5-18	A. R. Sherwood	WMH	H6-26
G. Ellis-Balone	RL	A5-15	G. T. Tebb	Ecology	B5-18
B. G. Erlandson	LMH	R1-51	B. D. Williamson	FDH	B3-15
D. E. Jackson	RL	A5-15	R. W. Wilson	Ecology	B5-18
D. C. Pfluger	LMH	R1-56	M. T. Yasdick	WMH	H6-10

## **DISTRIBUTION LIST**

Administrative Record:

TPA Milestone M-32-00: T-2-5, TS-2-1, T-2-7, TS-2-3, S-2-3 [Care of EDMC, LMSI (H6-08)]

Please send comments on distribution to A. R. Sherwood, H6-26, 376-6391.